

file copy

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 16, 1998

Rev. Miguel A. Miranda
Radio Maranatha, Inc.
7215 Forest City Road
Orlando, FL 32810

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Rev. Miranda:

This refers to application, File No. 6176-EX-PL-1998, for Experimental Radio License..

You are advised that this office is unable to grant your application for the facility requested and, as such, is hereby dismissed. Applications for broadcast stations in the AM, FM, or TV broadcast bands are processed by the Mass Media Bureau under Part 73 of the Commission's rules.

Sincerely,



Paul L. Marrangoni
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch

Enclosure